OFFICE OF THE ACCOUNTANT
GENERAL (A&E), PUNJAB, SECTOR-

17E, CHANDIGARH - 160017.
No. Admn. I/CAG¢/2022-23/ @ [1

Date:- 79, . 2% )L

To

Sr. Accounts Officer,

I/c IT Support Cell
Subject: Internship Scheme Advertisement on websites of field offices.
Sir,

I am to forward herewith copy of HQ’s email dated 24.05.2022 on the above

subject for uploading on the official website under appropriate tab.

Yours faithfully,
e 8
Ul ALY
Sr. Accounts Officer (Admn-I)

158|Back up Admn/BPS/Regular/Letters, Orders & Circular



Email SUMIT KUMAR

Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] Re: INTERNSHIP SCHEME ADVERTISEMENTS ON WEBSITES OF
FIF' D GFFICES

From : Jatinder Pal Malik <malikjp.pjb.ae@cag.gov.in> Fri, May 27, 2022 05:11 AM

Subject : Fwd: [Cag-all-offi-es] Re: INTERNSHIP SCHEME 41 attachment
ADVERTISEMENT S ON WEBSITES OF FIELD OFFICES

To : SUMIT KUMAR <:aaoadminl.pjb.ae@cag.gov.in>

----- Forwarded Messagz -----

From: "Sr DAG Admin" <srdagadmin.pjb.ae@cag.gov.in>

To: "Jatinder Pal Mali<" <malikjp.pjb.ae@cag.gov.in>

Sent: Thursday, May 26, 2022 4:44:22 PM

Subject: Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] Re: INTERNSHIP SCHEME ADVERTISEMENTS ON WEBSITES

OF FIELD OFFICES

----- Forwarded Messag: -----

From: "shish Ram" <shishram43@cag.gov.in>

To: "Sr DAG Admin" <srdagadmin.pjb.ae@cag.gov.in>

Sent: Thursday, May 26 2022 2:02:11 PM

Subject: Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] Re: INTERNSHIP SCHEME ADVERTISEMENTS ON WEBSITES

OF FIELD OFFICES

Regards
Shish Ram IAAS

7\QM.A.( Hindi & Pub.Ad.) M.phil., NET(Hindi)

) §fDeputy Accountant General(Admin)

Q

§H

M

0/o Principal Accountart General (Accounts & Entitlement)
;Punjab & UT of Chandig:rh, Chandigarh India

§+91 9812623654 (Mobile / WhatsApp)

+91 7988438100 (Mobile no.)
+91 172 2702272 (Office Land Line no.)
Alternate email: shishram43@gmail.com

----- Fc;"war'ded Message -----

Frow.: "eJaepunjab” <ageepunjab@cag.gov.in>

To: "Shish Ram" <shishram43@cag.gov.in>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 3:18:43 PM

Subject: Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] Re: INTERNSHIP SCHEME ADVERTISEMENTS ON WEBSITES

OF FIELD OFFICES

0/0 The Principal Accountant General (A&E) Punjab & UT,
Plot No. 20, Sector 17 E,
Chandigarh 160017

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: "Nazli Shayin" <shayinnj@cag.gov.in>

To: "agaepunjab" <agaep.njab@cag.gov.in>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 3:02:04 PM

Subject: Re: Fwd: [Cag-21l-offices] Re: INTERNSHIP SCHEME ADVERTISEMENTS ON

WEBSITES OF FIELD OFFIC:S



Seen

With RegardsNazli J. Shayin ' .

Accountant General (A&E)Haryana J ;
g

----- original Message --~"~ N

From: agaepunjab <agaepunjab@cag.gov.in> ;

To: Nazli Shayin <shayinnj@cag.gov.in> ;

Sent: Wed, 25 May 2022 12:24:40 +8530 (IST)
cubject: Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] Re: INTERNSHIP SCHEME ADVERTISEMENTS ON WEBSITES

OF FIELD OFFICES
piary No 492 dated 25.05.2022

0/o The Principal Accountant General (ALE) Punjab & UT,
plot No. 20, sector 17 E,
Chandigarh 160017 N

From: “"Training Division, CAG office" <trgwing@cag.gov.in>

To: “cag—all-offices" <cag-a11-offices@lsmgr.nic.in>

Cc: "SURESH KANVAPURT" <aa01trg@cag.gov.in>, “Tarun- Singh’ <aa02trg@cag.gov.in>,
"Mayank Tripathi AAO Training Division” <aa03trg.cag@cag.gov.in>, "AAO Training
Division Joydeep Mukherjee” <aao4trg.cag@cag.gov.in>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2922 12:15:00 PM

subject: [Cag-all-offices] Re: INTERNSHIP SCHEME ADVERTISEMENTS ON WEBSITES OF

FIELD OFFICES

Top Priority

kind Attention SAO (Admin)
faqi@: 25.05.2022

meed / Heled,

please refer to trailing mail on the captioned subject. In this connection,
please find attached a revised version of SI Advertisemert ( SIPp 25052022.pdf ¥
All the field offices are requested to immediately replace the document with the
updated version on their websites.

It is requested that the above may be given top priority.

Kind Regards,
Training Division

¢/c the c&AG of India



NCW vVeElinl

From: “Training Division, cag office" <trgwing@cag.gov.in>

To: "cag-all-offices" <cag-all-offices@lsmgr.nic.in>

C&. "SURESH KANVAPURI"<aa01trg@cag.gov.in>, "Tarun Singh" <aa02trg@cag.gov.in>,
"Mayank Tripathi AA0 “raining Division" <aa03trg.cag@cag.gov.in>, "AAO Training
Division Joydeep Mukherjee" <aao4trg.cag@cag.gov.in>

Sent: Tuesday, May 24 2022 10:48:01 AM

Subject: INTERNSHIP SCHEME ADVERTISEMENTS ON WEBSITES OF FIELD OFFICES

Top Priority
Kind Attention SAO (Acmin)

advertisements are hosted on CAG's Website under "Contact Us" with last date for

Please find attached tle advertisements for the said schemes. To give wider
publicity to the Schemes, all the field offices are requested to kindly host
these advertisements o, their office websites under appropriate tab (working
with us) today itself (24.05.2022). 1n case of any queries in this regard,
please contact 1s Wing Hgrs.

Kind Regards,
Training.Division
0/0 the C&AG of India

New Delhi



[ ‘g;_tps:[[amritmahotsav.nic.in[ ]

11-bffices@lsmgr. nic.in

CAG-ALL-OFFICES mailing list -- cag-a
11-offices-leave@lsmgr . nic.in

To unsubscribe send an email to cag-a

= SIP 25052022.pdf

< 628 KB




Office of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
), Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Marg New Delhi
Training & Research Division

No.143/Trg.Div/F.319-2022
Dated 19/05/2022

STUDENT INTERSHIP PROGRAMME

Sub: Guidelines /Ir structions for engaging Student Interns in Office of the
Comptroller & Audit >r General of India

Ref: this office notification no.272/Trg.Div/F-319-2018, dated 20/11/2018 uploaded on
CAG's website www.cag.gov.in

9 General

i)  The number cf Student Interns to be engaged by the CAG of India shall depend
on the actual requirement from time to time. The duration of internship for a
Student Interr: shall be 2-3 months.

i) Candidates [ursuing under graduation/ post-graduation / research in any
discipline fror: recognised, reputed institutions, with stellar academic record are
eligible to apgly.

i) Preferred attrbutes include skills in Information Technology (IT) & Information
Communication Technology (ICT) with good communication and interpersonal
skills.

iv) Not more tharn 25 years of age

2. Selection Proc:ess:

The selection procedure shall be two stage: Application Screening and Selection
Interview

3. Terms of reference:

i)  Heads of Fun:tional Wings at CAG office/ Head of the Field office will provide the
Terms of Refcrence, describing the work to be performed by the Student Intern.

i)  The terms of 1eference shall include the functions to be performed and outputs to
be delivered. The functions and outputs shall be specific, measurable, attainable,
results-based and time-bound. )
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4, Other Terms and Conditions

i)  The Student Intern (SI) shall be subject to the laws of secrecy of the country and
will sign a Secrecy and Non-Disclosure Agreement before reporting for the
internship.

i)  The internship will not constitute a regular job or appointment of any nature in the
office of CAG of India or the Indizn Audit & Accounts Depzrtment, nor is it in the
nature of a relationship of employer and employee betweer the CAG of India and

the SI.

iii) The Sl shall neither seek nor accept instructions from any authority external to
the CAG of India in connection with the performance of his /ner obligations under
the internship. The Sl shall comply with all laws, ordinances, rules and regulations
bearing upon the performance of his/her obligations under the internship. During
the term of internship, the Sl shall comply with the Standar s of Conduct. Failure
to comply with the same will become a ground for termination of the SI without

notice.
5. Travel, Service Incurred Death, Injury or lliness, Allowances:

i) No TA/DA will be paid to the Sl to attend the interviews.

i) No other perks and facilities such as DA, accommodation, residential
phone/conveyance/transport, foreign  travel, personal staff, medical
reimbursement, CGHS etc shall be admissible,

iy Inthe event of death, injury or illness of the Sl during the te'm of his/her internship
the Sl or the SI's dependents, legal heirs, claimant etc, shzll not be entitled to any

compensation.
6. Remuneration:

Token remuneration @ of Rs. 10,000/- (all inclusive) per month, perintern will be payable
on satisfactory completion of their internship and on submission o' their Report/Paper.

s Payment:

The payment will be released by the CAG of India on completion of the internship period
and submission of the report by the Sl.

8. Attendance & Working days:

The working hours of the Sl shall be same as regular timing o’ this office. No extra
remuneration shall be allowed for working beyond cffice hours or on
Saturdays/Sundays/Gazetted Holidays.

9. Leave: The Sl shall not be entitled to any kind of leave.
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10. Tax Deductior at Source:

Income Tax or any ot er tax liable to be deducted as per prevailing rules will be deducted
at source before effecting the payment, for which the CAG of India will issue TDS
certificate/s. The C/G of India undertake no liability for taxes or other contribution
payable by the Sl on payments made under this contract.

11. Sexual Harass ment Act:

The provisions of Sex ial Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2713, shall apply.

12. Termination:

The CAG of India can ‘erminate the internship at any time without prior notice and without
providing any reason or it.

13. Logistics support:

interns will be provided with the necessary logistics support, i.e. office space and
computer with interne - facility

14. Submission o’ paper:

interns will have to present to the concerned Head of the Functional Wing/Head of the
Field office a Report/F'aper on the assigned subject at the end of the internship.

15. Program Oversight:

The Head of the Functional Wing at CAG office/Head of Field Office will review the
progress of the projecis on a regular basis.

16. Feedback:

Interns are mandated to give their feedback to the Head of the Functional Wing/ Head of
Field Office, on their experience of the Program.

17. Outplacement:

At the end of the inteinship, an Experience Certificate / Recommendatory letter shall be
given.

18. Place of Posting:

The place of posting viill be the CAG's office, New Delhi or any of CAG’s field office across
India.

19. Return of Matzrials:

At the time of complet on of internship, Sl shall return to CAG of India all papers, drawings,
notes, memoranda, nanuals, specifications, designs, devices, documents, diskettes,
CDs, DVDs. Tapes, and any other material on any media containing or disclosing any
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confidential or proprietary technical or business information. Cn completion of the
engagement the Sl shall also return any keys, pass cards, ID cerds or other property
belonging to CAG of India.

20. Program Review / Relaxation:

Where the CAG of India is of the opinion that it is necessary or expedient so to do, he
may by order and for reasons to be recorded in writing, relax any of the provisions of
these rules. The CAG of India also reserves the right to review the program at any time.
The program so reviewed will be placed on the website of the CAG of India.

21. Submission of Application:

Students fulfilling the eligibility conditions and after going through he details of scope of
work and terms and conditions and other details may apply in the prascribed format, which
is uploaded on the CAG website www.cag.gov.in and forward it to t-gwing@cag.gov.in by
email to reach this office on or before 15" June 2022. Candidates shall NOT send any

application by POST/COURIER/Any other physical mode.
22. Advertisement:

Advertisement inviting application for engagement of Student Intern with Job Description
— Refer Annexure | ‘

23. Application:
Application form for Student Intern — Refer Annexure Il
24. Secrecy/ Non-disclosure agreement:

Secrecy/ Non-disclosure agreement format — Refer Annexure lli

Assistan: Administrative Officer
Training Division
+91-11-23509247
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ANNEXURE - |

Advert sement inviting application for engagement of

Student Intern with Job Description

Sl - Project 1:

1 Project ID S| - Project 1 — SR/Hgrs.

1.1 | Wing Southern Region

1.2 | Name of the Post Student Intern

1.3 | Number of Fosts 1 (one)

1.4 | Age limit Not more than 25 years of age as on 01.01.2022

1.5 | Educational Post Graduate/Research in Health sector from recognized
Qualification s reputed institutions

1.6 | Outline of thz tasks to | Examining and finalization of the data/information for
be carried ot t Performance Audits/Compliance Audits — Public Health

Infrastructure and Management of Health Services

1.7 | Period of Engagement | Three months

1.8 | Deliverables Outcomes and impact based on data analysis.

1.9 | Remuneration Token remuneration @ Rs.10,000/- (all inclusive) per month.

1.10 | Place of work The place of work will be the O/o The CAG of India, New

Delhi
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Sl - Project 2:

2 Project ID Sl - Project 2 - SR (PAG (Audit)-l Tamil Nadu)

2.1 | Wing Southern Region/PAG (Audit)-| Tamil Nadu

2.2 | Name of the Post Student Intern

2.3 | Number of Posts 1 (one)

2.4 | Age limit Not more than 25 years of age as 01 01.01 .2022

2.5 | Ecducational Post Graduate/Reéearch in project related sector from
Qualifications recognized reputed institutions

26 | Outline of the tasks to | Interns may be engaged for bzneficiary survey, field
be carried out verification of assets and data collection at grass root level.

27 | Period of Engagement | Three months

2.8 - | Deliverables Beneficiary survey and results thersof.

2.9 | Remuneration Token remuneration @ Rs.10,000/- (all inclusive) per month.

2.10 | Place of work The placé of work will be O/o. The Principal Accountant

General (Audit) I, Tamil Nadu, Chennai.
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Sl - Project 3:

3 Project ID

SI - Project 3 - SR (PAG (Audit)-l Karnataka) T

3.1 | Wing

Southern Region/PAG (Audit)-l Karnataka

3.2 | Name of the Post

Student Intern

3.3 | Number of Posts

1 (one)

3.4 | Age limit

Not more than 25 years of age as on 01.01.2022

3.5 | Educational
Qualificatior s

Post Graduate/Research in project related sector from
recognized reputed institutions

3.6 | Outline of tl e tasks to
be carried o1t

e Interns may be engaged to assist the audit offices to
explore regional disparities using socio economic indicator
data in Karnataka state with reference to Kalyana
Karnataka region.

e The data/information may be wused in PA on
Implementation of Article 371J and outcomé activities of
Kalyana Karnataka Region Development Board.

e Data analysis may be done on various development
indicators from selected departments of the government
and a comparision done of the indicators of the State as a
whole with the indicators of the Region.

3.7 | Period of Engagement

Three months

3.8 | Deliverables

Data visualizations using graphical and visual tools for
Performance Audit. This would mainly involve contrasting
and presenting various data with a view to facilitate regional
contrast and comparision.

3.9 | Remuneration

Token remuneration @ Rs.10,000/- (all inclusive) per month.

3.10 | Place of work

The place of work will be O/o. The Principal Accountant
General (Audit) I, Karnataka, Bengaluru.
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S| - Project 4:

46

Project ID

Name of the Post

Number of Posts

- = =

Sl - Project 4 - SR (PAG (Audit)-Il

—

(arnataka)

| e e
Southern Region/PAG (Audit)-1l Kar 1ataka

e e S

Student Intern

-

1 (one)

Age limit

Educational
Qualifications

R e

Outline of the tasks to
be carried out

______’————/

Not more than 25 years of age as 0N 01.01.2022

/’/———

Post Graduate/Research in project
recognized reputed institutions

et ————

related sector from

e B e L ]

« Interns may be engaged to assist the Audit Offices to verify
whether proper planting technques were adopted in
selection of species and localion of area for raising
plantations and such raising and -onsequent maintenance
was done economically and as p2r norms and whether the
expenditure on afforestation works is in commensurate
with the increase in forest/ tree cover.

-

Period of Engagement

Three months

- —

Deliverables

To bring out deficiencies in select on of species/location for
raising plantations and lapses in maintenance resulting in
poor survival besides bringing out cases of uneconomical
spending on such afforestation works.

Iy

Remuneration

Token remuneration @ Rs.10,000/- (all inclusive) per month.

el

Place of work

al Accountant
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13. | Two references (preferably from
present Institute or the Institute (s)

last attended

14. | A brief note (500 words): Why you want to join CAG of India's as a Student Intern
and your learning expectations. [add more sheets if necessay]

Declaration

| declare that the above information is true and correct to the Hest of my knowledge
and belief. '

| am aware that in case of misrepresentation or a material v false declaration, it
shall render me liable to action according to applicable law. | als» understand that the
application is liable to be rejected and / or engagement cancelled n case a discrepancy
is detected at any stage before completion of the internship. The completion certificate
may also be recalled should such a contingency arise after the intarnship the same has
peen awarded to me.

Signatire:
Name of Applicant:

Place:
Date:

10|Page
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ANNEXURE - I

Secrecy / Non-Disclosure Agreement

1 General

(i) As a Stucent Intern of the CAG of India/India Audit and Accounts Department
and in consideration of the remuneration now and hereafter paid to me, | shall
devote all my efforts to furthering the best interest of the CAG of India. During
the subsis tence of my internship | will not engage in any activity that:

(ii) Conflicts with the CAG of India’ interest as a Legal Entity, including without
limitation, any business activity not contemplated by this agreement.

2. Non-Disclos ure Clause

(i) That | dc hereby recoghize and understand that all confidential and / or
proprietar / information, in any media like print, electronic, etc., belonging to and
/or in possession of CAG of India, which is received, accessed, and /or used
by me du-ing the course of my engagement with CAG of India, shall not be
shared wi h or given access to any entity be me, including the media.

(i) All obligaiions regarding prevention of disclosure of confidential information
and obligz tions to provide notice under this Agreement shall be effective for the
currency of the main Agreement and also for an indefinite period from the date
of its expiration or termination, as the case may be.

(iii) Absolute ownership:

(iv) That | do nereby recognize and understand that the Comptroller and Auditor
General cf India is the absolute, unrestricted and exclusive owner of the
confidential or proprietary technical, financial, marketing, business information
of Indian /\udit & Accounts Department, including without limitation, concepts,
techniques, processes, methods, clients, cost data, development or
experimertal work, work in progress, customers and suppliers internet
websites cr e-commerce solutions, books etc used by me in the course or my
engagement in office of Comptroller & Auditor General of India.

(v) I agree thzt | shall not in any manner whatsoever, represent and/or claim that |
have any interest by way of ownership, assignment or otherwise in the same.

(vi)The CAG of India shall be sole owner of any Intellectual Property rights
developed during the subsistence of this Agreement. | hereby waive and
relinquish all claims of any nature whatsoever that | now or hereafter may have
for infringe ment of any Trade Mark, Copy right and Patent resulting from the
subsisting activities for any inventions so assigned to CAG of India.
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3. Breach of Contract:

| acknowledge that any violation by me under this declaration / agre sment, and / or any
obligation of like nature, will cause irreparable damage to CAG of India, and CAG of India
shall be entitled to extraordinary relief in any court of India, including. My expulsion from
Office of CAG of India with no leaving /character certificate, blacklistii ‘g from participating
in any CAG of india or related activities, withholding of any per ding remuneration,
appropriate legal action, temporary restraining orders, preliminery injunctions, and
permanent injunctions, without the necessity of posting bond of security.

HAVING READ AND FULLY UNDERSTOOD THIS AGREEMENT, | have signed my
name on this day of 2022.

Name of Student Intern:

Signature.
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